)

)

Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 224
Page 1 of 7

. EERS00197

Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING

May 12, 2011 '

The Agricultural Pool Meeting was held at the offices of the office of Inland Empire Utilities Agency,
6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA, on May 12, 2011 at 9:00 a.m.

Agricultural Pool Members ent Who Signe

Bob Feenstra, Chair Dairy

Nathan deBoom Dairy

John Hultsing Dairy

Gene Koopman Milk Preducers Councll

Rob Vanden Heuvel Milk Producers Councll

Glen Durrington Crops

Jeff Plerson " Crops

Jennifer Novak State of Californla, Dept. of Justice, CIM
Watermaster Board Member Present

Paul Hofer .Crops

Watermaster Staff Present

Desi Alvarez Chief Executive Officer
Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer

Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer

Sherri Molino Recording Secretary
Watermaster Consuitants Present

Andy Malone Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Others Present Who Slagned In

Steven G. Lea Reld & Hellyer

Marsha Westropp Orange County Water District
Ken Jeske California Steel Industries (CSI)
Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Ultilities Agency
Gil Aldaco Clty of Chino

Dave Crosley Clty of Chino

Chalr Feenstra called the Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 9:09 a.m.
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders to the agenda. Chair Feenstra welcomed Desi Alvarez to his first
Agricultural Pool mesting and to Chino Basin Watermaster as their new CEO. Chalr Feenstra introduced
the Agricultural Paol members who were present.

l.
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held April 14, 2011

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Pierson, and by unanimous vole, Novak abstained
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A as presented

RESPONDENT'S
EXHIBIT

2o\ 0B0 25

g
g
5
g
&

C524-01




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 224
Page 2 of 7

- PERS00198

A

FINANCIAI. REPORTS '

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2011

2. Watermaster VISA Chéck Detall for the menth of March 2011

3. Combining Schedule fer the Period July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011 .

4, ;‘reﬁsurefs Report of Ftnancial Aﬁahs for the Period March 1, 2011 lhrcugh March 31,
01

5. Budgetvs. Actual July thmugh March 2011

WATER TRANSAC‘I’IONS

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sala or Transfer - The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feat
of water from Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) to Jurupa Communuy Services
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first from SARWC's Annual Preduction Right, with
any additional from storage. Date of Application: April 28, 2011

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Plerson and by unanimous vole
Moved to appmvo Consent Calendar items B and C, as presented

OUTSIDE AUDIT FIRM .
Mr. Joswiak stated In March an approval was granted for Chino Basin Waleunaster to go out for
an RFP for an outside audit firm. Staff has now completed that task and has selected Charles Z,

are also coffering-an optional two years and staff Is recommending this company, Mr. Joswiak
noted the Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool did vote in favor of this action last week.

Mr. Joswiak stated Charles Z. Fedak & Company Is presently being used by several other water _

agencies locally. A discussion regarding this matter and the length of the contract ensued.

" Motion by Plerson second by Durrington and by unanimous vele
Moved to approve awarding a five year contract (with an optional two years)to
Charlesz. Fedak& CQmpany!orW s outside audit ﬂrm, as pmsented

PROPOSED l'-'lscAL YEAR 2011 -2012 BUDGET (Dlscuslon & Posslb!o Actlon)
Mr. Joswiak stated this item Is for review and discussion only; the Appropriative Pool and Non-

Agricultural Pool did not take action on this.item last week and it will be coming back in June for. . .

approval. Mr. Joswiak noted a second Budget Workshop has been scheduled for Thursday, May
19, 2011, at 10:30 a.m. at the Watermaster office. Mr. Joswiak gave the 2011-2012 Budgst
presentaﬁon and noted this was the same presentation given at the last Appropriative Poo! and

. Non-Agricultural Pool meetings. Mr. Joswiak discussed the discretionary items in the budget. A

brief discussion regarding the discretionary items ensued. Mr. Koopman inquired about a test
that is supposed to be done for TCE and inquired as to where In the budget that number is
located. Mr. Joswiak stated there is $20,000 in account 7502 for that testing. Mr. Koopman
stated that amount is supposed to be $50,000, and inquired if Watermaster Is still plannlng on
performing the well sampling from tho South Archibald Plume. Ms. Maurizio stated “no”® and
noted the well costs alone were close to $40,000, so that was considered a discretionary
expense and it was deferred. A lengthy discussion regarding the testing of the pliime ensued.
Mr. Koopman stated he does not belleve the members of the Agricultural Pool feel this Is
discretionary and offered comment on the history of this item. A lengthy discussion regarding the
well testing ensued. Ms. Novak inquired about the work being done now and when it needs to be
done, whether this year or In the future, Mr. Alvarez stated if this Pool Identifies this is an
important issus, then that direction needs to be provided to Watermaster to reintroduce that
amount back into the budget for consideration. Mr. Alvarez stated part of going through these
presentation efforts is to identify areas of addition, deletion, cr deferring. Mr. Kcopman inquired
as to where this was changed. Ms. Maurizio stated it was at the Adviscry Committee meeting
when It was asked that all the Witdermuth Environmental work expenses be divided up into what
is required by the Judgment, the Peace Agreesment or Peace ll, versus what [s discretionary.

-Fedak & Company as the riew cutside audit firm for the next five years. -Mr. Joswlak noted they -~ -

CBY 24-02




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 224
Page 3 of 7

* PERS00199

Staff completed that task and at the last Advisory Committee meeting on April 12, 2011, staff
was directed to take out the items that were considered discretionary with a few exceptions.
Ms, Maurizio stated none of what is being presented today is set In stone; provide staff the
diraction to re-enter this at the- next Budget Workshop and send a representative to that
workshop to provide input there. Chalr Feenstra stated the plume matter is a very serious Issus
to this Pool and he offered history on that malter. Chalr Feenstra noted he theugtit direction was
given to Wildermuth to perform certain well testing In the past. Mr, Malone stated work is not
done unless directed by Watermaster staff or the Watermaster Board, Mr. Plarson stated the
Agricultural Pool feels this s not a discretionary item and wants that testing to be a'part of the
2011-2012 Watermaster Budget. Mr. Lee and Mr. Plerson stated they were’ not sure what
exactly was taken out or left in the budget; however, they do not remember this specific tem
balng removed and that after the next Advisory Committee meeting there would be a follow up
workshop to discuss things further, Mr. Joswlak continued with the budget presentation.
Mr. Koopman offered comment on legaf's estimated costs. Mr. Plerson stated over the last
several years there have been added. costs to legal such as the Peace Il Agreement, the
Paragraph 31 Motion, and now the Restated Judgment. Mr. Plerson stated it is difficult to budget
for the unknown; however, just start with a baseline and go from there. A lengthy discussion
regarding the legal budget ensued. Mr. Joswiak reviewed the legal spreadshest in detail. A
discussion regarding the postponed water auction and other legal.items ensued. : Mr. Joswiak
stated staff needs to go through and make sure the categories are comect, or needed categories
be added if necessary. Chair Feenstra inquired about legal assumptions for Judicial rewrites for
_ this year's budgt, or will that be discretionary. Mr, Joswiak stated t is ot included In legafs
o i @SS UMPHONS:-and this-tem: is° being-added back In because it I8 semething Desl wants-done thig-« -~
year. Mr. Alvarez stated In reading and/or reviewing the Watormaster legal decuments, it
-appears there needs to be some clarity/ease-of-use for afl the Watermaster legal documents and
this can be cbtained through the Restated Judgment. Mr. Alvarez stated he has tasked Scott
Slater for a separate cost estimate for that project. Mr. Joswiak continued with the budget
4 presentation. A discussion regarding scanning machines and/or SharePcint type programs - -
ensued. Mr. Joswiak continued with the G3A Assumptions, A discussion regarding the COLA
ensued. Mr. Joswiak reviewed the Appropriative Pool comments in detafl. Ms. Novak inquired Iif
legal was at the Appropriative Poo! meeting and Mr. Joswiak noted that legal was at that
meeting. Mr. Joswiak reviswed the next steps. Chalr Feenstra inquired about Watermaster's
reserve fund. Mr. Joswiak stated Watermaster does have a reserve fund and tries to maintain a
six month reserve. Chalr Feenstra inquired as to the Agricultural Pcoi's next steps. Mr. Alvarez
stated the importanice of having a representative at the next budget workshop to-express what
was presented here today. It was noted the Agricultural Peol wants their comments added to the
. comment section of the presentation like the Appropriative Poci's comments were, A discussion
regarding dolfar amounts to be added to the budget ensued. Chair Feenstra stated he would like
to sea things going back to the originat discussicns that tock place one or two years ago, in that
the work that was asked to be done, more than once, with regard to the plumes be done by
testing the wells specified. Mr. Malone offered comment on the discusslons regarding the
sampling of wells and it was his understanding there ‘was to be spiit sampling from the ABGL
sampling program. A lengthy discussion regarding well testing ensued, Chalr Feenstra offered
comment on the history of the request fer the well sampling and this included some wells that
have been capped. Mr. Joswiak acknowledged the direction of the Pgol and noted those
comments will be added to the presentation for the next go-around.

No action was taken

. REPORTS/UPDATES :
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Apgeal
Mr. Alvarez stated this is ongoing litigation and there is one last reply brief that Watermaster
needs to submit. A draft of that reply brief has been completed by general counsel and is
now being reviewed by a special Appellate Court person and draft comments should be
@ ‘ coming forthwith, Mr. Alvarez stated the plaintiffs in this matter approached Watermaster

€ 224-03




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 224
Page 4 of 7

 PERS00200

)

W o . wiha proposal for reeo!ve. a subcommitteo has been appo!nted by the Watermaster Board e
to work on this, Mr. Alvarez stated discussions are on-golng and all are hopeful this matter
will :;Jesolved wlthout furthet lit!gat!on. Mr Alvarez stated he will koep the parltes,
aPP S ‘ : :

2, Bgmg 'wg. tg‘ m‘ “ Ag' gg;,ludgmgng
Mr. Alvarez stated there was some dlscuesicn regarding this item during the budget
presentation. Mr. Alvarez stated this is one of the more important work efforts moving
forward and counsel Is preparing a detal!ed budget for this ltem to bs oompleted in this

ﬂscal yearas tms !s a prlomy _ _ _
3. Calfomia Steelindu for Assessment Package Gorrection
Mr. Alvarez etated Walemaster hae nece!ved a requeet for a eoneotlon to be made o
Watermaster records and a copy of the request lefter Is on the back tabls. Mr. Alvarez
stated this maﬂer Is belng reviewed by staff.
Added Comment:

Mr. Plerson Inquired if he understood correctly, that legal counsel atiended the recent
Appropriative Pool and Non-Agricuttural Pool mestings. Mr. Alvarez stated that was correct.
Mr. Plerson inquired as to the reason why legal counsel is not here today. Mr. Alvarez stated
gtven the nature of the reperts, it was deemed not necessary for legal counse! to attend today,

e e .--Mr.-Plerson. Inquired - If- It was-deemed neoeeeary for legal to-attend the-other- meetlngs arld s e

Mr. Alvaroz stated that was oorrect. _
B. Enemsemue REPORT '
. 1. : b
( Mr. Me!one etated an update hee boen glven on thls item In the past; however, there is

nothing new to report on for this meeting. Mr. Malone stated he wou!d have more

lnfonnaﬁen at ihe Advtsory Commiltee meeﬂng next week
2. MMEMP_A:@M.BQM o S
Mr. Malone stated this item Is for the annual report for the Chino Basin Maximum Benefil
Monitoring Program and it geas out every year. it is sometimes referred to as the Max
Bensfit Monitoring Program. With this annual report Wildermuth Environmental is [coking at
the groundwater and surface water hydrology In the southern end of the basin. The
Desalter Wellfleld Is being looked at along with how the pumping there is changing that
hydrology with respect to Hydraulic Control.  Mr. Malone gave the HCMP Annual Report
presentation. Mr. Malone stated the Hydraulic Contre) Monitoring Program and annual
reporting is a commitment that Watermaster and tnfand Empire Utilities Agency made to the
Regional Water Quality Contrcl Board (RWQCB) and Is written in the Basin Plan. The
reason why it is a commitment is it was an exchange to Maximum Benefit Groundwater
Quality Objectives for the Chino North Management Zone. The Regicnal Board artfficially
ralsed those water quality objectives to create a sum of capacity and allow for all the
recycled water recharge and reuse that's cceurring in the Chino North Management Zone
without mitigation. In exchange for that, the Reglonal’ Board wanted this Monitoring
Program implemented and an annusl report presented on that. Hydraulic Control is the
whole concept at the scuthem end of the basin for the Desallers to lower groundwater
lavels and limit the amount of rising groundwater outflow that occurs down In the Prado
Basin area, A discussion regarding Inflow Into the Santa Ana River and rising groundwater
ensued. Mr. Malone stated he will show some of what Is being discussed in socme of his
maps. Mr. Malone reviewed several maps in detall. A discussion regarding contaminants
moving into the Prado Basin ensued. Mr. Malone stated Wildermuth has done some
medeling work on how the plumes would progress over time [n the future. Mr. Malone
continued the review of maps in detall. Mr. Malone stated the reviewers of this report are
é ' the Regional Board staff and, specifically, the Orange County Water District. Mr. Malone

c ARIAN24

224-04




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 224
Page 5 of 7

O T B T T L R DI TN

~ PERS00201

LU May 12,2011

" discussed the main conclusions and the recommendations which Include enminét!ng
surface monitoring along the Santa Ana River and adding limiled monitoring along the

ghh!no Creek. Mr. Malone stated the RWQCB has verbally agreed to the monitoring
anges. DT '

" Added Comment:

Chalr Feenstra noted that Joe LeClaire from Wildermuth Environmental has been asked to give
a presentation on Chromium and TCE for the June meeting. Mr. Malone confirmed this
presentation will be given and noted he would be in contact with Mr. Feenstra prior to the
meeting to obtaln clarity on exactly what needs to be presented.

C. CEOISTAFR REPORT | | | o
Mr. Alvarez stated the new recharge update is not avallable; howaver, it will be avallable at
the upcqm!ng Advisory Committes meeting. ‘

2. MWD Replenishment Rate Water :

Mr. Alvarez stated as of May 10, 2011, Metropolitan Water District (MWD) did make

available approximately 225,000 acre-feet of replenishment water. Mr. Alvarez stated this

provides a tremendous cpportunity for Watermaster to acquire water at the cheapest prica

that Is going to be seen in several years. Mr., Alvarez stated Watermaster staff is working ,

et e WIEY- INfAND: Emplre Utilizes-Agency-(IEUA) regarding financing and staff- has-conveyed to =+~~~

MWD the reserving of 50,000 acre-feet of the replenishment water to be used In the Chino

Basin, - The 50,000 acre-feet number was declded upon because that is° what was
estimated to be put into the ground using cur recharge basins. Allocation of that water Is

-~ conceptual presently by splitting it 50/60 - 25,000 acre-feet purchased by Watermaster by a

b special assessment and placed Into the basin to offset future replenishment needs, and
25,000 acre-feet would be water made avallable to parties in the basin that want to
purchase . Mr. Alvarez stated Wetermaster has recelved several requests from
Watermaster parties to purchase this water for their storage accounts. Mr. Koopman
inquired about Watermaster owning property. Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster would not
own the water; this water would be to fulfil replenishment obligations for future

requirements. o _ :
3. A UTU/11 L.ana :'l=l 0 ary A P
Mr. Alvarez stated there is no report on this item at this tim
Added Comment:

Mr. Kecopman stated this is something that has been asked for previously. Mr. Koopman stated this
request has to do with recycled water and water transfers to the purveyors, Mr. Keopman offered
comment on how this transaction works. Mr. Kocopman stated he wants a report every so often
showing the purvayor, how much credit they got from the Agricultural Poo), who was the user of that
water, and then how much they used. Mr. Alvarez stated he would look into this request. A brief
discussion regarding this matter ensued.

w. &QBM ”

Cash Disbursements for Apri) 2011
No comment was made regarding this ftem,

2. Newspaper Articles
No comment was madse regarding this item.

®524-05



Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 224
Page 6 of 7

O TSP P o O T T S o I T O P S e

. PERSOOZOZ

Minutes Agricultural Poal Meeting .

Mr Vanden Heuvel suted he wanted to brlng thia item to the Board's attention for further discussion
and possible action at the June meeting. Mr. Vanden Heuve! stated the EPA has requirements
when terminating an impalred water body, one of which Is that the RWQCB develops a total
maximum dally load program for various constituents that create the impaiment in that water body.
The Middle Santa Ana Watershed has been deemed as impalred, and the RWQCB has been
daveloping a TMDL Study and a task force with the Interested parties, who have been working on
this study. Agricultural has been {dentified &s one of the possibla contributors to the bacteria that end
up In the Middle Santa Ana Watershed. On behalf of the agricuitural operators In the Chino Basin,
this Pool has recommended In the past that they represent financlally, on behalf of the agricultural
cperators, on this TMDL Study effort. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he would fike this brought up at the
June meeting under special projects. Mr. Leo stated the Agricuitural Pocl has made centributions to
this effort for the past two years and this would be the third contribution. Mr. Vanden I-Iewel slated u
would be approximately $18.000 for this fiscal year.

Ms. Novak offered oommems on the lack ofparitytowardstheAgrlctﬂhnralPoolasfarasmelackof
information given to this board. Ms. Novak noted this Pool has a lot of history and a ot of knowledge

and she noted she has atlended a varlely of meetings and the best questions really do come from

this Pool; however, the other Pools have recsived more Infarmation on different subjects than this

Peol, which Is upsetting. Ms. Novak stated this reflects on falmess and transparency and referenced

a legal document dated April 27, 2011 stating that Watermaster does not need a Speclal Referes v
and that Watermaster should serve in that role as an extension of the court.- Ms. Novak agreed that - -~ - - - -
is how it should be; however, disagrees that Is what Watermaster really is and commented on a two

recent emalls received from Watermaster regarding the conslderation of hiring certaln consuitants,

This would be fine on a personal level; however, not as an organization or as an arm of the court.

Chalr Feenstra stated Ms. Novak has shared her concerns over this matter with the Watermaster

6 ) general counsel and this will be discussed further in confidential session.

No comment was made regarding this item.
The regular open Agricultural Pcol meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 10:51 am.
Vil

Pursuant to the Agrlcultural Pool Rules & Regulmons a Confidential Session may be held during the
Watermaster Pool mesting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

The confidential sesslon concluded at 12:02 p.m.
Motion provided by Desl Alvarez and Steven G. Lee:
Motion by Plerson second by Keopmean, and by unanimous vole

Moved to approvae the hiring of a special counsel to represent the Agricultural Pool for
purposes of the Restated Judgment

/118
Thursday, May 8, 2011 1:00 pm. Appropriative Poc! Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 8, 2011 2:30 pm. Non-Agricultural Pcol Conference Call Mesting
Thursday, May 12, 2011 9:00 am. Agricuitural Peol Meeting @ IEUA
Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:00 am. IEUA Dry Yeer Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:00 am. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

cgammun
224-06




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 224
Page 7 of 7

* Thursdey, May 18,2011 10:30am. Wetermaster 2* Budgst Workshop @ CEWM
** Tuesday, May 24, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM or CBWCD (?)
Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, July 8, 2011 10'30 am. _ Watermastet Court Heaﬂng @ Chino Court

* This tima slotwas oﬁglnally set for tha Land Subsldenua Commitlee Meatlng which has now been’
cancelled and replaced with the Watermaster 2™ Budget Workshop

** |t has not been decided if the GRCC meeting will be hetd at Chino Basin Wa!ermaster or the
Chino Basin Conservation District - a notice will go cut prior to the meeting

The Agricultural Pcol Committee meeting was dismissed by Chalr Feenstra at 12:03 p.m.

" Secretary:

~ Minutes Approved: __Juns 9. 2011

PERS00203

€ 22407






